These are the minutes from the February 19, 2013 meeting of the Hanover Board of Health. Present were Mrs. Lynn White – Chair, Mr. John Dougherty – Board Member, Mr. Richard Farwell – Board Member, Mr. Anthony Marino – Health Agent, and Mr. Arthur Ceurvels – Assistant Health Agent / Inspector.

Having a quorum, Mrs. White called the meeting to order at 6:10 p.m.

#### **New Business**

## **Meeting Minutes:**

Mr. Dougherty moved to approve the February 5, 2013 as submitted; Mr. Farwell seconded the motion, so voted unanimously.

## 2013 Permits:

Board signed an Installer Permit as well as a couple of new Common Victualler and Food Permits.

#### Plans:

<u>21 Tee Berry Farm</u> – Mr. Dougherty moved to approve the changes to septic plan for 21 Tee Berry Farm as submitted by Merrill Associate, dated 4/15/05 and revised 2/11/13, Mr. Farwell second, so voted unanimously.

8 Meadow Drive – plan dated 2/5/13 offered by Grady Engineering, approved as submitted.

# Mr. Marino's update:

## Storm (Nemo) Related Activity

Comfort Station – Mr. Marino reported that the comfort station at the High School was a success. All feedback was very positive. Mr. Marino stated that in future the Senior Center can easily accommodate 20 to 40 people in an emergency situation.

Cardinal Cushing Residence - Mr. Marino informed the Board that a decision was made prior to the storm to "shelter in place". Residents planned to stay on campus; a generator was on-site, and a comfort station was established. Mr. Marino visited the complex during the storm, and found that the residence to be adequate and secure.

Route 53 Power Outage – Mr. Marino reported that he inspected each of the food establishments that lost power during the storm. Restaurants and stores that couldn't prove the safe storage of food during the outage were told to discard their goods.

#### **Animal Vaccination Clinic**

Mr. Marino stated that we are still waiting to hear back from VCA Roberts Animal Hospital regarding their availability to partner with us for the April  $6^{th}$  Clinic. He'll have an update to present to the Board at the March  $5^{th}$  meeting.

# Medical Marijuana Program

Mr. Marino informed Board that an article is being prepared for the upcoming Town Meeting to delay any medical marijuana dispensing establishment from being opened for one year.

# Rt. 53 Wastewater Treatment Plant

Mr. Marino informed the Board that the consulting firm hired by the Town, plans to conduct a hearing prior to the upcoming Town Meeting. They will brief the public on their findings (with 2 to 3 options) on the proposed wastewater treatment plant to service the businesses along the Route 53 corridor.

#### **Housing Updates**

Bardin Street - Mr. Marino said that he hopes to get the shower repaired this week, and he will let the Board know when it is complete.

Main Street - Mr. Marino reported that the family plans to sell the property, and the prospective buyer plans to level the existing dwelling and build a new home on the property.

Mr. Farwell moved to adjourn, Mr. Dougherty seconded, so voted unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m.